
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

AGENDA 
MARCH 3, 2022 

6:00 P.M. 
 
Roll Call. 
 
Approval of minutes – February 3, 2022 
 
 
(1) D-0322-04  Vestavia Church of Christ is requesting Lighting Review for the 

property located at 2325 Old Columbiana Rd. The purpose of this 
request is for new parking lot lights. The property is owned by 
Vestavia Church of Christ and is zoned Vestavia Hills Inst-1. 

 
 
 
Time of Adjournment. 



Design Review Board Minutes  
 

Page | 1  
 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 
 

MINUTES 
 

JANUARY 6, 2022 
 

 The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Robert Thompson, Chairman 

David Giddens 
      Mae Coshatt 
      Rip Weaver 
      Jeff Slaton 

Chris Pugh 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Joe Ellis 
 
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Conrad Garrison, City Planner 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

 The minutes for January 6, 2022 were presented for approval. 
 
MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for January 6, 2022 was 

made by Mrs. Coshatt and 2nd was by Mr. Weaver.  Motion as carried on a 
voice vote as follows: 

    
Mrs. Coshatt– yes    Mr. Pugh – yes  

 Mr. Weaver– yes    Mr. Giddens – yes   
Mr. Slaton – yes    Mr. Thompson – yes   

 Motion carries. 
 

 
ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW, LANDSCAPING REVIEW, & FINAL REVIEW 

OF MATERIALS 
 

D-0222-01  Chick-Fil-A is requesting Architectural Review, Lighting 
Review, and Final Review of Materials for the property located at 
513 Montgomery Hwy. The purpose of this request is for 
renovation of an existing building. The property is owned by 
Rodney Jackson and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2. 

 
Mr. Garrison described the background of the request for a drive-thru awning. 



Design Review Board Minutes  
 

Page | 2  
 

 
The Board agreed. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review, Lighting Review, and Final 

Review of Materials for the property located at 513 Montgomery Hwy was 
made by Mr. Giddens.  Second was made by Mr. Weaver.  Voice vote as 
follows: 

 
Mrs. Coshatt– yes    Mr. Pugh – yes  

 Mr. Weaver– yes    Mr. Giddens – yes   
Mr. Slaton – yes    Mr. Thompson – yes   

 Motion carries. 
 

 
ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW & FINAL REVIEW OF MATERIALS 

 
D-0222-02  Cahaba Heights DQ is requesting Architectural Review and Final 

Review of Materials for the property located at 3134 Cahaba 
Heights Rd. The purpose of this request is for renovation of an 
existing building. The property is owned by Cahaba Heights DQ and 
is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2. 

 
Adams Architecture was present to explain the changes from a Dairy Queen to Local Roots. 
 
The Board agreed. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials for 

the property located at 3134 Cahaba Heights Rd. was made by Mrs. Coshatt.  
Second was made by Mr. Pugh.  Voice vote as follows: 

 
Mrs. Coshatt– yes    Mr. Pugh – yes  

 Mr. Weaver– yes    Mr. Giddens – yes   
Mr. Slaton – yes    Mr. Thompson – yes   

 Motion carries. 
 

   
 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW, LANDSCAPING REVIEW, & FINAL REVIEW 
OF MATERIALS 

 
D-0222-03  Jones-C, LLC is requesting Architectural Review, Landscape 

Review, and Final Review of Materials for the property located at 
3952 Crosshaven Dr. The purpose of this request is for a new 
building. The property is owned by Jones-C, LLC and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills B-2. 

 
 
John Davis was present to explain the expansion of Express Oil. 



Design Review Board Minutes  
 

Page | 3  
 

 
The Board agreed. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review, Landscape Review, and Final 

Review of Materials for the property located at 3952 Crosshaven Dr. was 
made by Mr. Slaton.  Second was made by Mr. Giddens.  Voice vote as 
follows: 

 
Mrs. Coshatt– yes    Mr. Pugh – yes  

 Mr. Weaver– yes    Mr. Giddens – yes   
Mr. Slaton – yes    Mr. Thompson – yes   

 Motion carries. 
 
        
 
       ___________________________ 
      Conrad Garrison 
      City Planner 



DRB Application 
Page 3 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

APPLICATION

I. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed) 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

Billing/Responsible Party (This Section Must Be Completed) 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

Representing Attorney/Other Agent 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

II. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: 

 LOCATION: ______________________________________________________ 
Street Address 

 __________________________________________________________________ 
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc. 

III. REASONS FOR REQUEST: 

 1. (    ) Preliminary Review 
 2. (    ) Landscape Review 
 3. (    ) Architectural Review 
 5. (    ) Final Review of Materials 
 6. (    ) Other - Explain ____________________________________________ 

Vestavia Church of Christ - Alan English

2325 Old Columbiana Road

Vestavia Hills, AL  35216
205-822-0018

Marathon Electrical - Rob Sandlin

2830 Commerce Blvd.

Irondale, AL  35210

205-281-7529
rsandlin@marathonelectrical.com

2325 Old Columbiana Road

aenglish@johnsonkreis.com

Vestavia Church of Christ - Alan English

2325 Old Columbiana Road

Vestavia Hills, AL  35216
205-822-0018

aenglish@johnsonkreis.com

Parking Lot Lighting Addition

205-296-7872

✔





11
/1

9/
20

19
G

oo
gl

e 
M

ap
s

ht
tp

s:
//w

w
w.

go
og

le
.c

om
/m

ap
s/

@
33

.4
28

81
04

,-8
6.

80
94

80
8,

18
z

1/
1

M
ap

 d
at

a 
©

20
19

10
0 

ft



#DateComments

R
ev

is
io

ns

Pa
ge

 M
 o

f 1

Date:12/15/2021

Scale:

Drawn By: Wayne Milner

AMA LIGHTING

Checked By: Robert DeWeese, IES, LC

Email Address: wmilner@amalighting.com
21BF-WM-VestaviaChurchOfChristParking-H-1215.AGI

Vestavia Church Of Christ

M
H

: 2
5

P4
P4 M

H
: 2

5

P4 M
H

: 2
5

M
H

: 2
5

P4

M
H

: 2
5

P4
M

H
: 2

5
P4

P4 M
H

: 2
5

P4 M
H

: 2
5

P4 M
H

: 2
5

1.
6

1.
8

2.
0

2.
1

1.
3

1.
7

2.
2

2.
8

1.
2

1.
8

2.
5

3.
6

0.
3

0.
6

1.
0

1.
7

2.
4

3.
6

0.
3

0.
5

0.
9

1.
4

2.
0

2.
7

0.
3

0.
5

0.
8

1.
1

1.
5

1.
9

0.
2

0.
4

0.
7

1.
0

1.
3

1.
4

0.
2

0.
3

0.
6

0.
8

1.
0

1.
0

0.
2

0.
3

0.
5

0.
7

0.
8

0.
8

0.
2

0.
3

0.
5

0.
7

0.
8

0.
8

0.
2

0.
4

0.
6

0.
8

0.
9

1.
0

0.
7

1.
0

1.
2

1.
3

0.
6

0.
4

0.
8

1.
1

1.
5

1.
8

1.
1

1.
2

0.
8

0.
5

0.
3

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
3

0.
5

1.
0

1.
4

2.
0

2.
6

3.
6

3.
8

3.
0

2.
0

1.
4

0.
9

0.
5

0.
3

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
5

1.
1

1.
6

2.
6

3.
6

3.
2

3.
4

2.
7

1.
9

1.
4

1.
0

0.
6

0.
4

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
5

1.
1

1.
7

2.
7

3.
7

2.
0

2.
1

1.
8

1.
4

1.
2

0.
9

0.
6

0.
4

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

2.
2

2.
9

0.
9

1.
0

1.
3

1.
5

1.
5

1.
3

1.
1

1.
0

0.
8

0.
6

0.
4

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
3

0.
5

0.
9

1.
2

1.
7

2.
0

0.
6

0.
8

0.
8

0.
9

0.
9

0.
9

0.
8

0.
8

0.
6

0.
5

0.
4

0.
3

0.
3

0.
3

0.
3

0.
4

0.
6

0.
9

1.
1

1.
4

1.
5

0.
5

0.
5

0.
6

0.
7

0.
7

0.
7

0.
7

0.
6

0.
6

0.
5

0.
5

0.
4

0.
4

0.
4

0.
5

0.
5

0.
7

0.
9

1.
0

1.
1

1.
1

0.
4

0.
6

0.
7

0.
7

0.
7

0.
8

0.
8

0.
8

0.
7

0.
7

0.
7

0.
7

0.
7

0.
7

0.
7

0.
8

0.
9

1.
0

1.
1

1.
0

0.
9

0.
5

0.
7

0.
9

1.
0

1.
2

1.
3

1.
3

1.
2

1.
1

1.
0

1.
0

1.
0

1.
1

1.
1

1.
3

1.
4

1.
4

1.
4

1.
2

1.
1

0.
9

0.
8

1.
1

1.
3

1.
6

1.
8

1.
7

1.
5

1.
3

1.
3

1.
2

1.
3

1.
3

1.
4

1.
7

1.
9

1.
9

1.
6

1.
3

1.
1

0.
9

0.
9

1.
4

1.
7

2.
3

2.
9

2.
7

2.
1

1.
7

1.
5

1.
4

1.
4

1.
6

2.
0

2.
6

3.
2

3.
0

2.
2

1.
7

1.
0

1.
5

2.
0

3.
0

3.
8

3.
6

2.
6

1.
9

1.
5

1.
3

1.
4

1.
7

2.
2

3.
1

3.
9

3.
6

2.
6

1.
8

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
5

0.
7

0.
6

0.
3

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
3

0.
5

0.
8

0.
6

0.
4

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
3

0.
6

0.
8

0.
8

0.
4

0.
3

0.
2

0.
2

0.
2

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
0

0.
2

0.
0

0.
2

0.
0

0.
2

0.
0

0.
3

0.
0

0.
4

0.
0

0.
8

0.
0

0.
9

0.
0

0.
6

0.
0

0.
3

0.
0

0.
2

0.
0

0.
1

0.
0

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
0

0.
1

0.
0

0.
2

0.
0

0.
3

0.
0

0.
6

0.
0

0.
8

0.
0

0.
6

0.
0

0.
3

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
2

0.
4

0.
6

0.
8

0.
9

0.
9

0.
7

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
4

0.
6

0.
2

0.
4

0.
1

0.
3

0.
1

0.
4

0.
2

0.
4

0.
2

0.
4

0.
2

0.
4

0.
2

0.
3

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
4

0.
5

0.
4

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
4

0.
3

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

1.
3

0.
9

0.
7

0.
5

0.
1

0.
1

0.
3

0.
4

0.
7

1.
2

1.
8

2.
6

3.
6

3.
8

3.
0

2.
1

1.
5

1.
1

0.
9

1.
0

1.
4

1.
9

2.
7

3.
7

3.
8

3.
0

2.
0

1.
5

1.
0

0.
8

0.
7

0.
9

1.
3

1.
8

2.
6

3.
6

3.
9

3.
2

2.
3

1.
8

1.
3

1.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
3

0.
5

0.
8

1.
2

1.
7

2.
3

3.
2

3.
4

2.
6

1.
9

1.
5

1.
2

1.
1

1.
1

1.
4

1.
7

2.
3

3.
1

3.
3

2.
5

1.
8

1.
4

1.
1

0.
8

0.
8

0.
9

1.
3

1.
6

2.
2

3.
0

3.
3

2.
7

2.
2

1.
9

1.
6

1.
3

0.
9

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
5

0.
7

1.
1

1.
3

1.
6

2.
0

2.
1

1.
8

1.
4

1.
3

1.
1

1.
0

1.
0

1.
2

1.
3

1.
6

1.
9

2.
0

1.
7

1.
4

1.
2

0.
9

0.
7

0.
7

0.
8

1.
0

1.
3

1.
5

1.
9

2.
0

1.
9

1.
9

1.
9

1.
8

1.
6

1.
2

0.
0

0.
1

0.
2

0.
4

0.
6

0.
8

1.
0

1.
2

1.
4

1.
5

1.
3

1.
1

1.
0

0.
9

0.
8

0.
8

0.
9

1.
0

1.
2

1.
4

1.
4

1.
2

1.
0

0.
9

0.
7

0.
6

0.
6

0.
7

0.
8

1.
0

1.
2

1.
4

1.
5

1.
6

1.
7

1.
8

1.
9

2.
0

1.
8

0.
0

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
4

0.
6

0.
7

0.
7

0.
7

0.
7

0.
7

0.
7

0.
7

0.
6

0.
8

0.
9

1.
0

0.
0

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
2

0.
3

0.
4

0.
4

0.
4

0.
4

0.
4

0.
4

0.
4

0.
3

0.
4

0.
5

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
3

0.
5

0.
9

1.
2

1.
6

0.
1

0.
1

0.
3

0.
5

0.
9

1.
3

2.
0

2.
8

2.
7

0.
0

0.
1

0.
2

0.
5

0.
9

1.
5

2.
2

3.
5

3.
7

0.
1

0.
1

0.
3

0.
5

0.
7

0.
0

0.
1

0.
2

0.
4

0.
8

1.
5

2.
1

3.
2

3.
5

1.
0

0.
5

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

1.
3

1.
9

0.
0

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
7

1.
2

1.
6

2.
3

2.
5

1.
1

0.
3

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
6

0.
9

1.
3

1.
8

0.
1

0.
1

0.
3

0.
6

1.
0

1.
2

1.
6

1.
7

1.
1

0.
2

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
2

0.
3

0.
5

0.
8

1.
1

Lu
m

in
ai

re
 S

ch
ed

ul
e

Sy
m

bo
l

Q
ty

La
be

l
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Lu

m
. L

um
en

s
LL

F

9
P4

AB
L 

# 
R

SX
2 

LE
D

 P
2 

30
K 

R
4 

M
VO

LT
 H

S 
D

D
BX

D
11

04
4

0.
91

3

C
al

cu
la

tio
n 

Su
m

m
ar

y

La
be

l
C

al
cT

yp
e

Av
g

M
ax

M
in

Av
g/

M
in

M
ax

/M
in

C
ol

um
bi

an
a 

Pa
rk

in
g

Ill
um

in
an

ce
1.

28
3.

9
0.

0
N

.A
.

N
.A

.

Li
gh

t T
re

sp
as

s
Ill

um
in

an
ce

0.
22

0.
9

0.
0

N
.A

.
N

.A
.

PA
R

KI
N

G
Ill

um
in

an
ce

1.
17

3.
9

0.
1

11
.7

0
39

.0
0

Vi
si

to
r P

ar
ki

ng
Ill

um
in

an
ce

0.
84

3.
7

0.
0

N
.A

.
N

.A
.











